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T R A N S M I T T A L  C O V E R  S H E E T  

 
 
DATE:  OCTOBER 7, 2024  
 
TO: ALL PLAN HOLDERS  
 
FROM: PATSY STINSON 
 
PROJECT: APRON REHABILITATION  
  STATESBORO-BULLOCH COUNTY AIRPORT 
  STATESBORO, GEORGIA 
  GMC PROJECT NO.: TATL230003 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #1 
 

 PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY VIA EMAIL to:  

 PATSY STINSON 
 Email: patsy.stinson@gmcnetwork.com  
  

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #1. 

 
 
            
Authorized Representative      Date 
 
 
________________________________________  
Company Name        
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1  
 

APRON REHABILITATION 
STATESBORO-BULLOCH COUNTY AIRPORT 

GMC PROJECT NO.: TATL230003 
 

General 

This Addendum will extend the Bid Opening date for the referenced project from: 

Thursday, October 10, 2024 by 2:00pm EST, to  

Thursday, October 17, 2024 by 2:00pm EST 
  

Location and all other project information remains unchanged.   
 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing, on the Bid Proposal 

Form and the Transmittal Cover Sheet. 
 
 
This is the end of Addendum Number 1. 

 
 
 


	Acknowledgement
	Goodwyn Mills Cawood
	1906 E Three Notch Street
	Andalusia, Alabama 36421
	DATE:  OCTOBER 7, 2024
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